
Two Rivers City Hall 
1717 East Park Street 
Council Chambers 
Two Rivers, WI  54241 
(920) 793-5532 
www.two-rivers.org 

 

CITY OF TWO RIVERS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Monday, April 6, 2020 
Council Chambers – City Hall – 6:00PM 

Regular Meeting 
 

NOTICE: For the duration of the COVID-19 Emergency, related executive orders by the Governor and 

City Proclamation of Emergency, City public meetings will be conducted via video conference or 

conference call, with members of the body participating from remote locations. The City uses "Zoom" 

software as the platform for such meetings. The public may monitor such meetings: 

 

• By watching a live stream of the meeting, on the Two Rivers City Hall Facebook page or the 

City website (www.two-rivers.org) 

• By tuning into Spectrum Cable Channel 993 

• Via Zoom (download for free at zoom.us) using the login below for video/audio or use one of the 
phone numbers below for audio only 

Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone or Android device: Please click this URL to join. 

https://zoom.us/j/359292773?pwd=bE5iMG4raUJ6RloyS3hka2tiU0NpUT09  Password: 254009 

Or join by phone: Dial (for higher quality, dial a number based on  

your current location): US: +1 929 205 6099 or +1 312 626 6799 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 346 248 7799 

or +1 669 900 6833 or +1 253 215 8782 Webinar ID: 656 309 995 

 

NOTE:  TO ADDRESS THE CITY COUNCIL DURING “INPUT FROM THE PUBLIC” OR ANY PUBLIC 

HEARING, YOU MUST EITHER; 

*ACCESS THE MEETING VIA ZOOM (BY PHONE CONFERENCE OR VIDEO   

CONFERENCE); 

*OR CALL A PHONE NUMBER THAT WILL BE ANNOUNCED AT THE MEETING 

 

If you have any questions about monitoring public meetings of the City Council during this Emergency 
period, please contact the City Manager's Office, telephone 920-7935532, e-mail lkuehn@two-rivers.org  

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 
 

4. ANNOUNCEMENT OF METHODS FOR PUBLIC PARTICIPATION IN THIS 
REMOTE MEETING 

 

file:///C:/Miclau/2015/CC%20agenda/www.two-rivers.org
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://zoom.us/j/359292773?pwd%3DbE5iMG4raUJ6RloyS3hka2tiU0NpUT09&sa=D&ust=1586366299131000&usg=AOvVaw2hnMTFp7Wbuj7NjW6jp5Ut


April 6, 2020 2 City Council Agenda 

5. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

A. Ordinance to Change Zoning from R-3 Single and Double Family  Residence District to 
B-1 Business District for 2121 Adams Street, submitted by Riley Haupt (owner) and 
David O'Brien, Baylakes Buildings as agent for Aaron Abt (developer) 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the Ordinance 

 
 

B. Conditional Use Permit to establish the Tidy Store of Two Rivers, a gas station including 
a convenience store, at the northeast corner of 16th and Monroe Streets in the B-2 
Business District, submitted by Virginia Craven (property owner) and Basu Dev Adhikari 
(buyer) 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and approve the conditional use permit, as recommended by 
the Plan Commission 

 
 

C. Ordinance to Change Zoning from R-1 Single Family Residence District to C-2 
Conservancy District for a 65.04 Acre Parcel in the 3800 Block of Lincoln Avenue for the 
Establishment of the Van der Brohe Arboretum and Bird Sanctuary, submitted by John 
Durbrow (agent) 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the Ordinance 

 

 

D. Ordinance to add "Event Facility/Assembly Hall" as a Conditional Use in the C-2 
Conservancy District 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the Ordinance 

 

 

6. INPUT FROM THE PUBLIC 
 

7. COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS 
Letters and other communications from citizens 

 

8. COUNCIL REPORTS FROM BOARDS/COMMISSIONS/COMMITTEES 
 

9. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 
 

A. Invited Guests 
 

B. Status/Update Reports 
 

1. COVID-19 Update 
 
 

2. April 7 Election Update 
 

 

3. Downtown Hotel Project 
 

 

4. WPS - Two Rivers AMI Meter Replacement Program 
 
 

5. Other 
 

 



April 6, 2020 3 City Council Agenda 

C. Legislative/Intergovernmental Update 
 

10. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. Presentation of Minutes 
 

1. Regular City Council Minutes- March 2, 2020 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the minutes 

 

 

B. Applications and Petitions 
 

1. Application for Operator’s License - Recommended for Approval 

a. Todd A. Denfeld, 2745 10th Street, Apt B, Two Rivers 

b. Alanna M. Fabian, 2915 38th Street, Two Rivers 

c. Leann K. Welens, 1922 Adams Street, Apt A, Two Rivers 
 

 Recommended Action: 
 Motion to approve the application and authorized the City Clerk to issue 

the license 
 

 

C. Reports 
 

1. Minutes of Meetings 

a. Room Tax commission, March 18, 2020 

b. Personnel and Finance Committee, March 27, 2020 
 

 Recommended Action: 
 Motion to receive and place on file 

 

 

2. Finance Reports 

a. Debt Service, December 2019 

b. General Fund, December 2019 

c. Lester Library, December 2019 

d. 4th Quarter Utilities, 2019 

 

Recommended Action: 

Motion to receive and place on file 
 

 

3. Summary of Verified Bills for the Month of March 2020 for $3,803,926.30 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to receive and place on file 

 
 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION FOR CONSENT AGENDA 
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda with the various actions recommended 

11. CITY COUNCIL - FORMAL ITEMS 

 

 

 
 



April 6, 2020 4 City Council Agenda 

A. Resolution Authorizing Three-Year Borrowing of $550,000 at 2.5 Percent Annual 
Interest from the State Trust Fund Loan Program, Administered by the Board of 
Commissioners of Public Lands of Wisconsin, for Financing Water and Sewer Laterals 
(To Be Repaid from Special Charges to Property Owners) 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the Resolution 

 

 

B. Resolution Increasing Daily Boat Launch Fees from $5.00 to $8.00 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the Resolution 

 

 

12. FOR INFORMATION ONLY 
 

A. Cemetery Clean Up: Remove Winter Decoration by April 15.  New Summer decorations 
may be placed after May 15. 

 
 

B. City Council Meeting, Monday, April 20, 2020, 6:00 PM 
 

 

C. City Council Re-Organizational Meeting, Tuesday, April 21, 2020, 6:00 PM 
 
 

D. City Council Work Session Meeting, Monday, April 27, 2020, 6:00 PM 
 

 

13. CLOSED SESSION 

The City Council reserves the right to enter into Closed Session, per Wisc. Stats 

1985(1)(e) deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investment 

of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 

bargaining reason require a closed session 

-- Discuss Possible City Assistance to Economic Development Projects: Culver's, 

Other 

-- Discuss Matter Pertaining to a Public Works Construction Project 

And per Wisc.  19.85(1)(g), conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body who 

is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with 

respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved 

-- Discuss Recent Notice of Threatened Litigation 

-- Discuss Matter Pertaining to a Public Works Construction Project 

NOTE: Live-streaming, televising, Zoom access and other means of monitoring the 

meeting by the public will conclude at this time.  The Council's only action upon 

reconvening in open session will be to adjourn the meeting 
 

14. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION 
 

To consider possible actions in follow-up to closed session discussions 
 

15. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of the meeting and adjourn 
 



April 6, 2020 5 City Council Agenda 

 

 

Please note, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs to disabled individuals 
through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this service, please contact the 
Office of the City Manager by calling 793-5532. 
 
It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of governmental bodies of the municipality may be in 
attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body 
at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice. 



ORDINANCE 
 

 
AN ORDINANCE to amend the District Map of the City of Two Rivers, Wisconsin, made part of Section 

10-1-3(a)(1) of the Municipal Code: 

 

The Council of the City of Two Rivers ordains as follows: 

 

SECTION 1. That the District Map of the City of Two Rivers, Wisconsin, made a part of Section 10-1-

3(a)(1) of the Municipal Code be and the same is hereby amended in the following respects: 

 

Lot 2 of Certified Survey Map, recorded in Volume 33, Page 299 of Certified Survey Maps, in the 

City of Two Rivers, Manitowoc County, Wisconsin   

 

is hereby zoned C-2 Conservancy District. 

 

 The above described property contains 65.04 acres of land, more or less. 

 

SECTION 2. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its date of passage and 

publication. 

 

Dated this 6th day of April, 2020. 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Curt Andrews 

President, City Council 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Gregory E. Buckley 

City Manager 

Attest: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Kim M. Graves 

City Clerk 

 

Approved as to form and legality: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

John M. Bruce 

City Attorney 

5.A.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

rb
o

re
tu

m
.z

o
n

in
g

.o
rd

  (
25

49
 :

 L
in

co
ln

 A
ve

 R
-1

 t
o

 C
-2

 D
u

rb
ro

w
)



5.B.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
n

ro
e 

S
t.

cu
p

  (
25

47
 :

 M
o

n
ro

e 
S

t 
C

U
P

 -
 G

as
 S

ta
ti

o
n

/C
o

n
ve

n
ie

n
ce

 S
to

re
)



5.B.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
n

ro
e 

S
t.

cu
p

  (
25

47
 :

 M
o

n
ro

e 
S

t 
C

U
P

 -
 G

as
 S

ta
ti

o
n

/C
o

n
ve

n
ie

n
ce

 S
to

re
)



5.B.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
n

ro
e 

S
t.

cu
p

  (
25

47
 :

 M
o

n
ro

e 
S

t 
C

U
P

 -
 G

as
 S

ta
ti

o
n

/C
o

n
ve

n
ie

n
ce

 S
to

re
)



ORDINANCE 
 

 
AN ORDINANCE to amend the District Map of the City of Two Rivers, Wisconsin, made part of Section 

10-1-3(a)(1) of the Municipal Code: 

 

The Council of the City of Two Rivers ordains as follows: 

 

SECTION 1. That the District Map of the City of Two Rivers, Wisconsin, made a part of Section 10-1-

3(a)(1) of the Municipal Code be and the same is hereby amended in the following respects: 

 

Original Plat, The West 10 feet of the North 90 feet of Lot 5 and the North 90 feet of Lot 6, Block 29 

in the City of Two Rivers, Manitowoc County, Wisconsin   

 

is hereby zoned B-1 Business District. 

 

 The above described property contains 0.14 acres of land, more or less. 

 

SECTION 2. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its date of passage and 

publication. 

 

Dated this 6th day of April, 2020. 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Curt Andrews 

President, City Council 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Gregory E. Buckley 

City Manager 

Attest: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Kim M. Graves 

City Clerk 

 

Approved as to form and legality: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

John M. Bruce 

City Attorney 

5.C.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

12
1 

A
d

am
s 

S
t.

o
rd

  (
25

48
 :

 Z
o

n
in

g
 2

12
1 

A
d

am
s)



ORDINANCE 
 

 

AN ORDINANCE to amend Municipal Code Section 10-1-20(c)(2) to include 

'Event Facility/Assembly Hall" as a conditional use in the C-2 Conservancy District in the City. 

 

The Council of the City of Two Rivers ordains as follows: 

 

SECTION 1.  That Section 10-1-20(c)(2) of the Municipal Code shall hereby be amended 

as follows: 

 

(a) Event Facility/Assembly Hall 

 

 and to renumber subsequent sections as appropriate. 

 

SECTION 3.   This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its date of 

passage and publication of same. 

 

Dated this 6th day of April, 2020 

 

 

________________________________ 

Curt Andrews 

President, City Council 

 

 

________________________________ 

Gregory E. Buckley 

City Manager 

Attest: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Kim M. Graves 

City Clerk 

 

Approved as to form and legality: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

John M. Bruce 

City Attorney 

5.D.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

2.
ev

en
t 

fa
ci

lit
y.

o
rd

  (
25

50
 :

 E
ve

n
t 

F
ac

ili
ty

/A
ss

em
b

ly
 H

al
l a

s 
a 

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
al

 U
se

 in
 t

h
e 

C
-2

 C
o

n
se

rv
an

cy
 D

is
tr

ic
t)



 

Public Safety Email – Two Rivers Area 
 
 
Subject: Public safety courtesy notice 
 
 
Dear Public Safety Official, 
 
Wisconsin Public Service will begin replacing electric meters and modules on natural gas 
meters in the Two Rivers service area beginning in April and will continue to do so through May 
of 2020 or until area deployment is complete. It’s important that you’re aware of this activity, in 
case you’re contacted by any concerned community members. 
 
The meter replacements will be conducted by contracted Southern Cross technicians who will 
have WPS company badges and drive vehicles branded with both Southern Cross and WPS 
logos. 

• The field techs will only be doing outside installation work and will not enter a customer’s 
home. 

 
If you have any questions regarding this notice, please do not hesitate to contact Dan Wettstein 
at daniel.wettstein@wecenergygroup.com or 920-617-5137. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Kelly Zagrzebski 
Community Relations 

9.B.4

Packet Pg. 12

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

: 
W

P
S

 -
 T

w
o

 R
iv

er
s 

A
M

I M
et

er
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
  (

S
ta

tu
s/

U
p

d
at

e 
R

ep
o

rt
s)

mailto:daniel.wettstein@wecenergygroup.com


 

CITY OF TWO RIVERS 

COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
REGULAR MEETING  

Monday, March 2, 2020 – 6:00 PM 
Council Chambers – City Hall 

MINUTES 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER by President Curt Andrews at 6:00 PM. 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 
 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Jay Remiker Councilmember Present  

Bill LeClair Councilmember Present  

Bonnie Shimulunas Councilmember Present  

Curt Andrews Vice-President Present  

David England Councilmember Present  

Erin Gonnerman Councilmember Present  

Jack Powalisz Councilmember Present  

Mark Bittner Councilmember Present 6:10 PM 
 

 

Also present were Jeff Dawson, Lester Library Director; Al Schaeffer, Interim Parks and 
Recreation Director; Jim McDonald, Public Works Director; Steve Denzien, Fire Chief; Ken 
Kozak, Electric Director; Brian Kohlmeier, Police Chief; Ross Blaha, Water Director; Dave 
Buss, Finance Director; Elizabeth Runge, Economic Development Director/City Planner; 
Rick Powell, EDP Supervisor; Jack Bruce, City Attorney and Greg Buckley, City Manager. 

 

4. CONSIDERATION OF ANY COUNCIL MEMBER REQUESTS TO 
PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING FROM A REMOTE LOCATION 

Councilmember Bittner asked to participate in the open session portion of the meeting from 
remote location. 

 

5. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

A. 2020-044 Conditional Use Permit to operate an Automobile Sales and Service 
Establishment in the B-1 Business District at 1915 Jefferson Street, submitted by Kevin 
Last, d/b/a Kevin's Kustom & Klassic Kars, LLC (owner) 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the Conditional Use Permit, as recommended by the 
Plan Commission 

 

Vice-President Andrews opened the first call, no one addressed the Council. 
On the second and third calls, no one addressed the Council.  Vice-President Andrews 
closed the hearing. 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

3.
02

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
24

66
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l -
 R

eg
u

la
r 

M
ee

ti
n

g
)



March 2, 2020 2 City Council Minutes 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: David England, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Jack Powalisz, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz 

ABSENT: Bittner 

 

B. 2020-045 Zoning Code Text Amendment related to the Development Regulations for 
Nonconforming Structures 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to reading and adopt the Ordinance, as recommended by the Plan Commission 

 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Bonnie Shimulunas, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Erin Gonnerman, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz 

ABSENT: Bittner 

 

6. INPUT FROM THE PUBLIC 

None. 
 

7. COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS 
Letters and other communications from citizens 

None. 
 

8. COUNCIL REPORTS FROM BOARDS/COMMISSIONS/COMMITTEES 

Councilmember Shimulunas stated that Progress Lakeshore will be having their Annual 
Excellence in Economic Development Awards Breakfast on Tuesday, May 5, 2020 and 
asked the community to go to their website to submit deserving Two Rivers businesses for 
awards. 

 

9. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 
 

A. Invited Guests 
 

1. Donald Taddy, District Legionnaire of the Year Award 
 

Mr. Buckley introduced Pam Stevens, Post Commander Post 65 to announce the 
American Legion's recognition of Don Taddy as the Sixth District Legionnaire of the 
Year.  American Legion District Chuck Augustine acknowledged the award for Don 
Taddy. 

 

2. Al Schaefer, Parks and Recreation Director 
 

Mr. Buckley introduced interim Parks and Recreation Director, Al Schaefer. 
 

B. Status/Update Reports 
 

1. Suspension of Enforcement of Winter Parking Ban 
 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

3.
02

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
24

66
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l -
 R

eg
u

la
r 

M
ee

ti
n

g
)



March 2, 2020 3 City Council Minutes 

Mr. Buckley reported that due to lack of snow and warmer than normal temperatures, 
the overnight parking ban has been suspended until 1:30 AM on Monday, March 9. 

The City staff will review the weather forecast on Friday, March 6, to decide on a 
possible extension of the suspension, to the end of the seasonal parking ban, on 
March 15.   

 

2. Riverside Foods Expansion Project 
 

Mr. Buckley stated the Site and Architectural Plans for the company's 8,900 SF 
building expansion were approved by the Plan Commission on February 10.  The 
agreement for a $400,000 TID 8 grant will be presented for action by the City Council 
on this agenda the agreement for a $300,000 loan was approved by the Business 
Industrial Development Committee on February 25. The project cost is estimated at 
$8 million. 

The building construction is to start on March 16 and continue into August.  In the 
interest of project efficiency and public safety the 2500 block of Wilson Street will be 
closed to traffic and parking will be prohibited on 26th Street between Jackson and 
Wilson.  Also, the 2500 block of Jackson Street will be closed for about a week in 
late March, for City utility work related to the project. 

 

3. Downtown Hotel Development 
 

Mr. Buckley stated that the construction of the $6.3 million project continues pretty 
much on schedule, toward a June 2020 opening.  The roof structure is now in place 
and the windows are being installed this week.  So far, $250,000 of the City TIF 
Grant totaling $750,000 has been drawn down by the developers. 

 

4. Culver's Restaurant Project 
 

Mr. Buckley stated the $3 million investment proposed for the SW corner of 
Washington and 22nd Street is moving forward. The closing dates for developer land 
purchases have been moved back a month, to March 31. The developer has 
obtained one additional property at the SE corner of Adams and 22nd Streets, 
enlarging the project site. The TID 13 Development Agreement will be reviewed by 
Council in closed session tonight with final Council action on March 16. 

 

5. Woodland Dunes Nature Center Expansion Project 
 

Mr. Buckley reported that he represented the City at the Press Conference at the 
expanded nature center at Woodland Dunes on February 27. The project is part of a 
$2.2 million capital campaign by Woodland Dunes, which is nearing the $1.5 million 
mark. 

The 5,000 SF addition will accommodate larger groups for school visits and 
classes/workshops.  Woodland Dunes plays an important role in preserving natural 
areas and helping educate the public on environmental stewardship. 

 

6. Marketing of Residential Lots in Sandy Bay Highlands Subdivision 
 

Mr. Buckley stated the Community Development Authority recently approved the sale 
of a lot in Phase 2 of the Sandy Bay Highlands Conservation Subdivision (Block 3, 
Lot 9).  Marketing activity is ongoing, by Amy Townsend of Berkshire Hathaway. 

 

7. Status of Vacant, Blighted Former Gas Station/Convenience Store at 2023 Washington 
Street 

 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

3.
02

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
24

66
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l -
 R

eg
u

la
r 

M
ee

ti
n

g
)



March 2, 2020 4 City Council Minutes 

Mr. Buckley stated the City Council approved the agreement with Manitowoc County 
at the meeting on January 27, accepting assignment of the County's tax foreclosure 
judgment on the property.  The City is ready to file for award of the title in Circuit 
Court. 

 

8. Status of Former Schwarz's Pub Property at 1509 Washington Street 
 

Mr. Buckley reported that there is an accepted offer on the property, subject to City 
and Investor's Community Bank finalizing terms with the current owner for balances 
due on loans. 

 

9. Upcoming Events 
 

Mr. Buckley stated the Tuesday, April 7, 2020 Election polling hours from 7:00 AM to 
8:00 PM. The ballot included three seats on City Council; the candidates are Tracey 
Koach, Adam Wachowski, Darla LeClair, Bonnie Shimulunas and Keith Lyons. He 
also stated the upcoming City Council Candidate Forums; League of Women Voters 
on Thursday, March 19 at 7:00 PM, City Hall Council Chambers and the Two Rivers 
Business Association on Thursday, March 26, 6:00 PM, Sepia Chapel. 

Mr. Buckley reported on the Big Brothers Big Sisters Bowl for Kids Sake on March 6-
6 and 13-14 at Rudy's Lanes and the Main Street's Great TRivia Contest on March 
13 at the Community House Gym. 

 

10. Other 
 

Mr. Buckley stated at the March 17 City Council meeting it will include a presentation 
by the City financial advisors from Robert W. Baird & Associates regarding the 10-
year financing for 2020 Capital Projects and the possible refinancing of existing City 
debt for interest rate savings. 

Mr. Buckley reported the public is welcome to attend and participate in  Public Input 
Sessions on the Future of the Hamilton Wood Type an Printing Museum on March 5 
and 14. He commented that the museum not only preserves and celebrates a huge 
element of Two Rivers' history, but is very much a part of today's "creative 
economy." 

Mr. Buckley stated he was honored to join with Manitowoc Mayor Justin Nickels in 
officiating at the second annual Porta Pottie Races event on February 29, a major 
fundraiser for Lakeshore Foster Families and Friends. 

 

C. Legislative/Intergovernmental Update 
 

10. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. Presentation of Minutes 
 

1. 2020-046 Regular City Council Minutes February 17, 2020 and Work Session February 
24, 2020 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the minutes 

 

 

B. Applications and Petitions 
 

1. Application for Operator’s License - Recommended for Approval 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

3.
02

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
24

66
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l -
 R

eg
u

la
r 

M
ee

ti
n

g
)



March 2, 2020 5 City Council Minutes 

a. Charles N. Gauthier, 1417 15th Street, Two Rivers 
 

 Recommended Action: 
 Motion to approve the application and authorize the City Clerk to issue the 
license 

 
 

2. Application for Taxi License 

a. Becky J. Kriescher, 7054 Tannery Road, Two Rivers 
 

 Recommended Action: 
 Motion to approve the application and authorize the City Clerk to issue the 
license 

 

 

C. Reports 
 

1. 2020-047 Minutes of Meetings 

a. Personnel and Finance Committee, January 30, 2020 

 

 Recommended Action: 
 Motion to receive and place on file 

 

 

2. 2020-048 YTD 2019 YEP Youth Equipment & Programming Fund Annual Report 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to receive and file 

 
 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION FOR CONSENT AGENDA 
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda with the various actions recommended 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH VOICE VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Bill LeClair, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Erin Gonnerman, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, Bittner 

11. CITY COUNCIL - FORMAL ITEMS 
 

A. 2020-049 Resolution Upon Retirement for Police Chief Joseph V. Collins 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to read and adopt the Resolution 

 

Chief Brian Kohlmeier read the resolution aloud. 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Mark Bittner, Councilmember 

SECONDER: David England, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, 

Bittner 

 

B. 2020-050 2020 Special Events Street Closures Request from Parks and Recreation 
Department 

Recommended Action: 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

3.
02

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
24

66
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l -
 R

eg
u

la
r 

M
ee

ti
n

g
)



March 2, 2020 6 City Council Minutes 

Motion to approve the request as submitted 
 

Mr. Buckley reported that the City will be experimenting with a new detour route for 
those events that involve the closure of Washington Street in the downtown area.  In 
lieu of using Jefferson Street as the detour, Madison and Monroe Streets will be the 
detour route.  This alternative detour will first be used for the Cool City Classic Car 
Cruise and Car Show, in late June. 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH VOICE VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Bill LeClair, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Erin Gonnerman, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, 

Bittner 

 

C. Council Action with Regard to Filling the Vacancy on City Council Resulting From the 
Passing of Patrick Gagnon 

Recommended Action: 
Council discretion 

 

President Andrews asked for nominations, noting that Roberts Rules of Order do not 
require a second for placing a name in nomination.  
Motion to close nominations and cast vote for John Casavant to fill vacancy on City 
Council. 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH ROLL CALL [7 TO 1] 

MOVER: Jack Powalisz, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Bill LeClair, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz 

NAYS: Bittner 

 

D. Appointment of City Councilmember to Replace Patrick Gagnon on the Room Tax 
Commission (Tabled from Council Meeting of February 24, 2020) 

Recommended Action: 
Council discretion 

 

Councilmember Bittner nominated Councilmember Andrews to replace Patrick Gagnon 
on the Room Tax Commission. 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH ROLL CALL [7 TO 1] 

MOVER: David England, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Jay Remiker, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Powalisz, Bittner 

NAYS: Gonnerman 

 

E. Election of Vice-President-Nominations, Then Election by Paper Ballot 

Recommended Action: 
Council discretion 

 

Councilmember Gonnerman nominated Councilmember Powalisz to serve as Council 
Vice-President, for the balance of the current terms (through first meeting in May). 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

3.
02

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
24

66
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l -
 R

eg
u

la
r 

M
ee

ti
n

g
)



March 2, 2020 7 City Council Minutes 

There were no other nominations. Motion to close nominations and cast unanimous 
vote for Jack Powalisz as Council Vice-President. 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH VOICE VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Erin Gonnerman, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Mark Bittner, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, 

Bittner 

 

F. 2020-051 TID 8 Development Grant Agreement with Riverside Foods 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to authorize the City Manager to execute the agreement on behalf of the City 

 

Mr. Buckley reviewed the key terms of this agreement, which calls for payments of 
$80,000 per year for five years, to assist with the company’s $8 million expansion 
project at its Wilson Street plant. 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Bonnie Shimulunas, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Jack Powalisz, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, 

Bittner 

 

G. 2020-052 Award of Bid for Utility Work and Street Reconstruction - Madison Street and 
25th Street 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to award the bid to Advance Construction, Inc., in its low bid amount of 
$1,724,973 for the base bid plus supplemental bid 

 

The City Manager noted that there were six bids received, and the low bid was about 
15 percent below the engineer’s cost estimate. 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH VOICE VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Erin Gonnerman, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Bonnie Shimulunas, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, 

Bittner 

 

H. 2020-053 Preliminary Resolution to Levy Special Assessments Upon the Properties 
Fronting on 25th Street, From West River Street to Forest Avenue, Madison Street, 
From 19th to 22nd Street 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the Resolution 

 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

3.
02

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
24

66
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l -
 R

eg
u

la
r 

M
ee

ti
n

g
)



March 2, 2020 8 City Council Minutes 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Bill LeClair, Councilmember 

SECONDER: David England, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, 

Bittner 

 

I. Direction to Staff Regarding Award of the Leonard W. Stangel Community Service 
Award, Posthumously to Patrick J. Gagnon 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to direct City Manager to prepare a resolution of award and identify options for a 
future public presentation, to include members of the Gagnon family (March work 
session discussion item) 

 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH VOICE VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Mark Bittner, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Erin Gonnerman, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, 

Bittner 

 

 RECOMMENDATION FROM THE PUBLIC WORKS MEETING OF FEBRUARY 3, 2020 
 

2020-054: Elimination of One Parking Stall on West Side of Jefferson Street on 
Each Side of 16th Street 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to approve 

 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH VOICE VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Jay Remiker, Councilmember 

SECONDER: David England, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, 

Bittner 

 

12. FOR INFORMATION ONLY 
 

A. Big Brothers/Big Sisters Bowl for Kids Sake 2020, March 6-7 and 13-14, Rudy's Lanes 
 

 

B. The Great TRivia Contest, Friday, March 13, 2020, 6 - 9:30 PM, J. E. Hamilton 
Community House Gymnasium, an activity of Two Rivers Main Street 

 

 

C. Shamrocks for Shelter benefiting the Haven Men's Shelter, Saturday, March 14, 2020, 
11 AM-6 PM, Knox's Silver Valley 

 

 

D. League of Women Voter's City Council Candidate Forum, Thursday, March 19, 2020, 
7:00 PM, Council Chambers 

 

 

E. City Council Meeting, Monday, April 6, 2020, 6:00 PM 
 
 

F. City Council Work Session, Monday, March 30, 2020, 6:00 PM 
 

 

Councilmember Bittner left the meeting at 7:45 PM. 
 
 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

3.
02

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
24

66
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l -
 R

eg
u

la
r 

M
ee

ti
n

g
)



March 2, 2020 9 City Council Minutes 

13. CLOSED SESSION 
 

 

At 7:45 PM, a motion to enter into Closed Session, per Wisc. Stats 1985(1)(e) 

deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investment of public 

funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 

bargaining reason require a closed session 

-- Discuss Possible City Assistance to Economic Development Projects: Proposed 

Culver's; Other 

-- Discuss Status of Negotiations Regarding City Acquisition of Former Hamilton 

Property 

And per Wisc.  19.85(1)(g), conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body 

who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body 

with respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved 

-- Confer with Legal Counsel Regarding Property Acquisition Matters Likely to be 

Subject of Litigation: Former Hamilton Property 

And per Wisc. Stats. 19.85(1) (c) considering employment, promotion, 

compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over 

which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility 

 -- Consider authorizing waiver of Personnel Policy provision as it relates to 
the hiring of a new full-time employee 

RESULT: APPROVED ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Bill LeClair, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Jack Powalisz, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz 

ABSENT: Bittner 

 

At 7:50 PM Councilmember Gonnerman left the meeting. 
 

At 8:30 PM Councilmember Powalisz left the meeting. 

14. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION 
 

At 8:45 PM, a motion to consider possible actions in follow-up to closed session 
discussions. 

 

RESULT: APPROVED VOICE VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: David England, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Bill LeClair, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England 

ABSENT: Gonnerman, Powalisz, Bittner 

 

Motion to authorize modifying proposed TID 13 development agreement with 
Culver's to increase up-front cash grant from $200,000 to $250,000, reduce "pay as 
you go" grant from $300,000 to $250,000. 

 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

3.
02

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
24

66
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l -
 R

eg
u

la
r 

M
ee

ti
n

g
)



March 2, 2020 10 City Council Minutes 

RESULT: APPROVED VOICE VOTE [5 TO 1] 

MOVER: Jay Remiker, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Bill LeClair, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England 

NAYS: Bittner 

ABSENT: Gonnerman, Powalisz 

 

Motion to waive Nepotism Policy to allow appointment of Rebeccah Hansen as Full-
Time Recreation Supervisor-Special Events and Athletic Programs 

 

RESULT: APPROVED VOICE VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Bill LeClair, Councilmember 

SECONDER: David England, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England 

ABSENT: Gonnerman, Powalisz, Bittner 

 

15. ADJOURNMENT 
 

At 8:50, a motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of the meeting and 
adjourn. 

 

RESULT: APPROVED VOICE VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Jay Remiker, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Bill LeClair, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England 

ABSENT: Gonnerman, Powalisz, Bittner 

 

 

 

Kim M. Graves 
City Clerk 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

3.
02

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
24

66
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l -
 R

eg
u

la
r 

M
ee

ti
n

g
)



10.C.1.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

o
o

m
 T

ax
 M

in
u

te
s 

3-
18

-2
0 

 (
25

64
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s)



10.C.1.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

o
o

m
 T

ax
 M

in
u

te
s 

3-
18

-2
0 

 (
25

64
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s)



10.C.1.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

o
o

m
 T

ax
 M

in
u

te
s 

3-
18

-2
0 

 (
25

64
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s)



10.C.1.b

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
so

n
n

el
 &

 F
in

an
ce

 M
in

u
te

s 
3-

27
-2

0 
 (

25
64

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s)



10.C.1.b

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
so

n
n

el
 &

 F
in

an
ce

 M
in

u
te

s 
3-

27
-2

0 
 (

25
64

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s)



10.C.1.b

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
so

n
n

el
 &

 F
in

an
ce

 M
in

u
te

s 
3-

27
-2

0 
 (

25
64

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s)



10.C.2.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

9 
D

eb
t 

S
er

vi
ce

 F
u

n
d

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

25
75

 :
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



10.C.2.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

9 
D

eb
t 

S
er

vi
ce

 F
u

n
d

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

25
75

 :
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



10.C.2.b

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

9 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

75
 :

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



10.C.2.b

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

9 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

75
 :

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



10.C.2.b

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

9 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

75
 :

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



10.C.2.b

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

9 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

75
 :

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



10.C.2.b

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

9 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

75
 :

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



10.C.2.b

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

9 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

75
 :

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



10.C.2.b

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

9 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

75
 :

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



10.C.2.b

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

9 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

75
 :

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



10.C.2.b

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

9 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

75
 :

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



10.C.2.b

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

9 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

75
 :

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



10.C.2.b

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

9 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

75
 :

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



10.C.2.b

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

9 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

75
 :

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



10.C.2.b

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

9 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

75
 :

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



10.C.2.b

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

9 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

75
 :

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



10.C.2.b

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

9 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

75
 :

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



10.C.2.b

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

9 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

75
 :

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



10.C.2.b

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

9 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

75
 :

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



10.C.2.b

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

9 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

75
 :

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



10.C.2.b

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

9 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

75
 :

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



10.C.2.b

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

9 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

75
 :

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



10.C.2.b

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

9 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

75
 :

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



10.C.2.b

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

9 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

75
 :

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



10.C.2.b

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

9 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

75
 :

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



10.C.2.b

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

9 
G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

75
 :

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



10.C.2.c

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

9 
L

ib
ra

ry
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

75
 :

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



10.C.2.c

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

9 
L

ib
ra

ry
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

75
 :

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



10.C.2.c

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

9 
L

ib
ra

ry
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

75
 :

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



10.C.2.c

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

9 
L

ib
ra

ry
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

75
 :

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



10.C.2.c

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

9 
L

ib
ra

ry
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

75
 :

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



10.C.2.c

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

9 
L

ib
ra

ry
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
25

75
 :

 F
in

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

s)



10.C.2.d

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

th
 Q

u
ar

te
r 

20
19

 U
ti

lit
y 

F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

25
75

 :
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



10.C.2.d

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

th
 Q

u
ar

te
r 

20
19

 U
ti

lit
y 

F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

25
75

 :
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



10.C.2.d

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

th
 Q

u
ar

te
r 

20
19

 U
ti

lit
y 

F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

25
75

 :
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



10.C.2.d

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

th
 Q

u
ar

te
r 

20
19

 U
ti

lit
y 

F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

25
75

 :
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



10.C.2.d

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

th
 Q

u
ar

te
r 

20
19

 U
ti

lit
y 

F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

25
75

 :
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



10.C.2.d

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

th
 Q

u
ar

te
r 

20
19

 U
ti

lit
y 

F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

25
75

 :
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



10.C.2.d

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

th
 Q

u
ar

te
r 

20
19

 U
ti

lit
y 

F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

25
75

 :
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



10.C.2.d

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

th
 Q

u
ar

te
r 

20
19

 U
ti

lit
y 

F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

25
75

 :
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



10.C.2.d

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

th
 Q

u
ar

te
r 

20
19

 U
ti

lit
y 

F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

25
75

 :
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



10.C.2.d

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

th
 Q

u
ar

te
r 

20
19

 U
ti

lit
y 

F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

25
75

 :
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



10.C.2.d

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

th
 Q

u
ar

te
r 

20
19

 U
ti

lit
y 

F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

25
75

 :
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



10.C.2.d

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

th
 Q

u
ar

te
r 

20
19

 U
ti

lit
y 

F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

25
75

 :
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



10.C.2.d

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

th
 Q

u
ar

te
r 

20
19

 U
ti

lit
y 

F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

25
75

 :
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



10.C.2.d

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

th
 Q

u
ar

te
r 

20
19

 U
ti

lit
y 

F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

25
75

 :
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



10.C.2.d

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

th
 Q

u
ar

te
r 

20
19

 U
ti

lit
y 

F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

25
75

 :
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



10.C.2.d

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

th
 Q

u
ar

te
r 

20
19

 U
ti

lit
y 

F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

25
75

 :
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



10.C.2.d

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

th
 Q

u
ar

te
r 

20
19

 U
ti

lit
y 

F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

25
75

 :
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



10.C.2.d

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

th
 Q

u
ar

te
r 

20
19

 U
ti

lit
y 

F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

25
75

 :
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



10.C.2.d

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

th
 Q

u
ar

te
r 

20
19

 U
ti

lit
y 

F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

25
75

 :
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



10.C.2.d

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

th
 Q

u
ar

te
r 

20
19

 U
ti

lit
y 

F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

25
75

 :
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



10.C.2.d

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

th
 Q

u
ar

te
r 

20
19

 U
ti

lit
y 

F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

25
75

 :
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



10.C.2.d

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

th
 Q

u
ar

te
r 

20
19

 U
ti

lit
y 

F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

25
75

 :
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



10.C.2.d

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

th
 Q

u
ar

te
r 

20
19

 U
ti

lit
y 

F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

25
75

 :
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



10.C.2.d

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

th
 Q

u
ar

te
r 

20
19

 U
ti

lit
y 

F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

25
75

 :
 F

in
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2020 - 3/31/2020 Apr 01, 2020  08:16AM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

03/27/2020 125502 Krueger, Jerome E St Patrick's Day Entertainment 02/20/2020 60.00-

          Total 125502: 60.00-

03/18/2020 125521 WASC Spring Training Registration March 30-31, 2020 FEBRUARY 13, 2020 40.00-

          Total 125521: 40.00-

03/05/2020 125526 AnSer Services After hours answering service-Elec 6502-030120 102.86

          Total 125526: 102.86

03/05/2020 125527 Assessment Technologies LLC Annual license for Market Drive 2020 8828 250.80

          Total 125527: 250.80

03/05/2020 125528 Associated Bank-Debit Memo BFN Ref #547464bb4e 02/17/2020 717,581.95

          Total 125528: 717,581.95

03/05/2020 125529 Board of Comm. of Pub Lands Trust Fund Loan 0000017978 1,870,690.04

          Total 125529: 1,870,690.04

03/05/2020 125530 Chamber of Manitowoc County Membership dues - CM 131889 430.00

03/05/2020 125530 Chamber of Manitowoc County Awards of Distinction - Annual Dinner -CM 15719V 475.00

          Total 125530: 905.00

03/05/2020 125531 Charter Communications Inc 1520 17th Street - Rec 0000265021920 75.08

          Total 125531: 75.08

03/05/2020 125532 Cool City Cleaners Inc Balance of INV #99472 & INV #99517   Tables  99517 27.80

          Total 125532: 27.80

03/05/2020 125533 Core & Main LP Fiberglass Ladder - Wtr L840374 356.00

03/05/2020 125533 Core & Main LP Supplies - Wtr L900194 406.40

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

M
ar

 2
02

0 
 (

25
78

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2020 - 3/31/2020 Apr 01, 2020  08:16AM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 125533: 762.40

03/05/2020 125534 Eis Implement Inc Snow Blower - Rec 02/14/2020 7,200.00

          Total 125534: 7,200.00

03/05/2020 125535 Erickson Sports Apparel T-shirts Youth Wrestling - Rec 102090 228.00

          Total 125535: 228.00

03/05/2020 125536 Fastenal Supplies - Wtr WIMAN262340 46.11

          Total 125536: 46.11

03/05/2020 125537 Flex Staff Patricia A Quinn 02/17/20-02/23/20 178354 518.88

03/05/2020 125537 Flex Staff Shawn M Smith 02/24/20-03/01/20 178485 324.30

          Total 125537: 843.18

03/05/2020 125538 Frontier Telephone - PD 02/2020 48.00

03/05/2020 125538 Frontier Telephone 0443;2/20 52.70

          Total 125538: 100.70

03/05/2020 125539 Gerber Leisure Products Inc Bench & plaque-Rec 6397 1,593.00

          Total 125539: 1,593.00

03/05/2020 125540 Grainger Supplies - WWTP 9441894475 12.84

          Total 125540: 12.84

03/05/2020 125541 Granicus IQM2 Agenda & Minutes - CM 123623 500.00

          Total 125541: 500.00

03/05/2020 125542 Hach Company Supplies-Wtr 11838453 259.06

          Total 125542: 259.06

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

M
ar

 2
02

0 
 (

25
78

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2020 - 3/31/2020 Apr 01, 2020  08:16AM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

03/05/2020 125543 Hastings Fiber Glass Products Repairs-Elec 585079-1 271.18

          Total 125543: 271.18

03/05/2020 125544 Hawkins Inc Supplies-Wtr 4663468 991.97

03/05/2020 125544 Hawkins Inc Supplies-Wtr 4667261 632.10

          Total 125544: 1,624.07

03/05/2020 125545 Henry Schein Inc. Supplies - FD 74083316 25.61

          Total 125545: 25.61

03/05/2020 125546 Hi-Line Utility Supply Supplies - Elec 10149970 249.80

          Total 125546: 249.80

03/05/2020 125547 J & H Controls Inc Repairs-Rec 10000021676 584.06

          Total 125547: 584.06

03/05/2020 125548 Klein, Patricia Ann Simply Seniors Exercise Class - 2/1/20-2/27/20 02/28/2020 84.00

          Total 125548: 84.00

03/05/2020 125549 Malley Printing Co Business Cards - J. Rohrer 27581 65.00

03/05/2020 125549 Malley Printing Co Envelopes-Lib 27584 102.00

          Total 125549: 167.00

03/05/2020 125550 Manitowoc Co Public Works Badger Net Circiut; Jan-Mar 2020 455TIME-7852-T 465.00

          Total 125550: 465.00

03/05/2020 125551 Manitowoc Disposal Inc Small Box - March 2020 -Rec 44589 160.00

          Total 125551: 160.00

03/05/2020 125552 Marco Prof Serv - Library INV7331099 233.71

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

M
ar

 2
02

0 
 (

25
78

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2020 - 3/31/2020 Apr 01, 2020  08:16AM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 125552: 233.71

03/05/2020 125553 MBM Meter Charge 1/29/2020-2/28/2020 IN472756 960.94

03/05/2020 125553 MBM Meter Charge 2/1/20-2/29/20 IN473585 390.51

          Total 125553: 1,351.45

03/05/2020 125554 Midwest Meter Inc Supplies - Wtr 0119313-IN 1,143.60

          Total 125554: 1,143.60

03/05/2020 125555 Nordstrom, John and Barbara Refund for Taste of Madison trip 2/27/2020 266.00

          Total 125555: 266.00

03/05/2020 125556 Office Depot Supplies - City Mgr 443880535001 179.98

03/05/2020 125556 Office Depot Supplies - City Mgr 445457453001 63.92

          Total 125556: 243.90

03/05/2020 125557 Owens, Mary Energy Star Rebate - Clothes Washer 3/2/2020 30.00

          Total 125557: 30.00

03/05/2020 125558 Payment Service Network Services 2/1/20-2/29/20 (Chargeback fee) 210997 22.95

          Total 125558: 22.95

03/05/2020 125559 Penworthy Company LLC, The Jnf-Lib 0560582-IN 136.31

          Total 125559: 136.31

03/05/2020 125560 Postmaster Postage 03/02/2020 5,000.00

          Total 125560: 5,000.00

03/05/2020 125561 Registration Fee Trust 2015 Chev - Additional title fee 02/26/2020 95.00

          Total 125561: 95.00

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

M
ar

 2
02

0 
 (

25
78

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2020 - 3/31/2020 Apr 01, 2020  08:16AM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

03/05/2020 125562 Reinhart Foodservice Food-Sr Ctr 957745 994.46

03/05/2020 125562 Reinhart Foodservice Food-Sr Ctr 963978 731.72

03/05/2020 125562 Reinhart Foodservice Food-Sr Ctr 968763 987.17

          Total 125562: 2,713.35

03/05/2020 125563 Schaus Roofing/Mechanical Paragon building - Roof Work 30819 5,895.00

03/05/2020 125563 Schaus Roofing/Mechanical Fiberglass Filter - FD 76438 625.00

03/05/2020 125563 Schaus Roofing/Mechanical Water leaking Paragon - City Hall 77007 2,206.35

03/05/2020 125563 Schaus Roofing/Mechanical Boiler repair/airflow-City Hall 77425 585.07

          Total 125563: 9,311.42

03/05/2020 125564 Thuermer Law Office February 2020 Services 02/2020 1,471.00

          Total 125564: 1,471.00

03/05/2020 125565 Two Rivers Wrestling Club 2020 Wrestling Program 03/03/2020 780.00

          Total 125565: 780.00

03/05/2020 125566 Utility Sales and Service Inc Supplies - Electric 0207052-IN 247.80

          Total 125566: 247.80

03/05/2020 125567 Vacuum Pump & Compressor Inc Prosense Temp Sensor - WTP 95977-00 388.84

          Total 125567: 388.84

03/05/2020 125568 Vanderveren, Sally A February 2020 Services 0220 3,658.33

          Total 125568: 3,658.33

03/05/2020 125569 Wally's Key & Lock Shop Paragone Bldg 16194 105.00

          Total 125569: 105.00

03/05/2020 125570 WEX Bank Gasoline 63875986 5,420.47

          Total 125570: 5,420.47

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

M
ar

 2
02

0 
 (

25
78

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2020 - 3/31/2020 Apr 01, 2020  08:16AM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

03/05/2020 125571 Wisconsin Public Service 1401 Lake Street 02/20/2020 4,397.63

03/05/2020 125571 Wisconsin Public Service 1403 Lake Street 0401271669-00038;2/20 13.97

03/05/2020 125571 Wisconsin Public Service 1916 COLUMBUS ST - Elec 0401271669-10;2/20 228.69

03/05/2020 125571 Wisconsin Public Service PARK SHELTER 0401271669-14;2/20 15.65

03/05/2020 125571 Wisconsin Public Service Bridge Bldg - Engineering 0401271669-30;2/20 66.41

03/05/2020 125571 Wisconsin Public Service WATER DEPT 0401271669-34;2/20 5,851.59

03/05/2020 125571 Wisconsin Public Service 1520 17TH ST - Rec 0401271669-4;02/20 1,707.84

03/05/2020 125571 Wisconsin Public Service CEMETERY 0401271669-6;2/20 70.55

03/05/2020 125571 Wisconsin Public Service 1300 35th Street - Rec 0401271669-7;2/20 68.90

          Total 125571: 12,421.23

03/05/2020 125572 Wisconsin Public Service Corp LIBRARY 0401271669-23;2/20 1,384.80

03/05/2020 125572 Wisconsin Public Service Corp 606 PARKWAY BLVD (PARAGON) 0401271669-44;2/20 1,981.50

          Total 125572: 3,366.30

03/05/2020 125573 WPPI Energy Library HVAC retrofit project INV13252 1,075.67

          Total 125573: 1,075.67

03/05/2020 125574 Zelinski, Polly Refrigerator And Dishwasher Rebate 02/25/2020 55.00

          Total 125574: 55.00

03/05/2020 125575 Zoro Tools Inc. Supplies-Water INV7157125 192.95

03/05/2020 125575 Zoro Tools Inc. Vacuum Breaker - WTR INV7160897 154.36

          Total 125575: 347.31

03/12/2020 125576 ADRC of the Lakeshore Feb 2020 dontaions - Sr Ctr 03/05/20 1,605.00

          Total 125576: 1,605.00

03/12/2020 125577 Advanced Disposal Dumpster fee - DPW B2001215 722.23

          Total 125577: 722.23

03/12/2020 125578 Bank First National **DEBIT MEMO** City Contribution HSA - Timm, K. 3/4/2020 100.00

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

M
ar

 2
02

0 
 (

25
78

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2020 - 3/31/2020 Apr 01, 2020  08:16AM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 125578: 100.00

03/12/2020 125579 Camera Corner Connecting Point ShoreTel Support - IT 0517837-IN 193.54

          Total 125579: 193.54

03/12/2020 125580 Chaloupka, Gary Energy Star Rebate - Refrigerator & Dishwashe 3/9/2020 55.00

          Total 125580: 55.00

03/12/2020 125581 China Wok Security Deposit Refund 03/06/2020 938.19

          Total 125581: 938.19

03/12/2020 125582 City Of Manitowoc 2020 1st Qtr Bus Service - Eng 0190981 26,969.25

          Total 125582: 26,969.25

03/12/2020 125583 City of Two Rivers Real Estate Taxes - 606 Parkway Blvd - 2nd Ins 211-102-001-8 2ND INSTA 16,155.42

          Total 125583: 16,155.42

03/12/2020 125584 City of Two Rivers Petty Cash Replenish Petty Cash Check Book 3/6/2020 803.34

          Total 125584: 803.34

03/12/2020 125585 CivicBrand Branding Project - Jan / Flights for 3, Airbnb 2 ni 2888 7,163.55

03/12/2020 125585 CivicBrand Branding Project - Feb 2917 4,000.00

          Total 125585: 11,163.55

03/12/2020 125586 Country Visions Cooperative Diesel/oil-PW STATEMENT 2/29/20 8,724.81

          Total 125586: 8,724.81

03/12/2020 125587 Dept. of Workforce Development Unemployment 02/01/2020-02/29/2020 000009987285 323.00

          Total 125587: 323.00

03/12/2020 125588 Fire Dept Petty Cash Petty cash reimbursement-FD 3/10/2020 102.50

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

M
ar

 2
02

0 
 (

25
78

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     8

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2020 - 3/31/2020 Apr 01, 2020  08:16AM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 125588: 102.50

03/12/2020 125589 Flex Staff Patricia A Quinn 02/24/20-03/01/20 178487 508.08

03/12/2020 125589 Flex Staff CREDIT MEMO / Inv. 178487 178487CM 42.86-

03/12/2020 125589 Flex Staff Shawn M Smith 3/2/20-3/8/20 178615 172.96

03/12/2020 125589 Flex Staff Patricia A Quinn 2/24/20-3/1/20 178616 10.82

          Total 125589: 649.00

03/12/2020 125590 Frank's Radio Service Inc. Surg Protector - PD 115620 40.00

          Total 125590: 40.00

03/12/2020 125591 Fresco Inc Supplies - Elec 64384 20,597.88

          Total 125591: 20,597.88

03/12/2020 125592 GAT Tenor Supplies, Stakes & Tape - Eng 359085-1 538.71

          Total 125592: 538.71

03/12/2020 125593 Grainger Supplies - Eng 9448407040 45.14

03/12/2020 125593 Grainger Supplies - WWTP 9448789736 44.41

03/12/2020 125593 Grainger Supplies - WWTP 9451415880 6.89

03/12/2020 125593 Grainger Supplies-WTP 9454220238 13.31

03/12/2020 125593 Grainger Supplies - WWTP 9454220246 22.48

03/12/2020 125593 Grainger Supplies - WWTP 9457044122 67.64

03/12/2020 125593 Grainger Supplies - WWTP 9457608215 24.30

03/12/2020 125593 Grainger Supplies - WWTP 9457872027 173.41

03/12/2020 125593 Grainger Supplies - WWTP 9458578052 69.86

03/12/2020 125593 Grainger Supplies - WWTP 9458905313 60.07

          Total 125593: 527.51

03/12/2020 125594 Householder, William Refund of credit balance due to overpayment 3/5/2020 510.65

          Total 125594: 510.65

03/12/2020 125595 Kaat's Water Conditioning Inc Bottled water, 6303 Riverview Dr-Eng 2/29/20 11.80

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

M
ar

 2
02

0 
 (

25
78

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     9

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2020 - 3/31/2020 Apr 01, 2020  08:16AM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 125595: 11.80

03/12/2020 125596 Killnas, Scott Security Deposit Refund 3/6/2020 480.23

          Total 125596: 480.23

03/12/2020 125597 Kracaw, Kurtis & Kristin Security Deposit Refund 3/6/2020 636.20

          Total 125597: 636.20

03/12/2020 125598 Krajnik Chevrolet 2002 GMC Sierra - DPW STATEMENT 2/27/2020 500.00

          Total 125598: 500.00

03/12/2020 125599 Krishna Food Mart LLC Security Deposit Refund 3/6/2020 3,338.47

          Total 125599: 3,338.47

03/12/2020 125600 Kwik Trip Restitution Rec'd / Case #QC-9248 03/05/2020 23.47

03/12/2020 125600 Kwik Trip Restitution Rec'd / Case #QC-9247 3/5/20 30.00

          Total 125600: 53.47

03/12/2020 125601 LeClair Bros Heat/AC Inc Services - WWTP 11141 90.00

03/12/2020 125601 LeClair Bros Heat/AC Inc Clean & Check HVAC - Wtr C8219 732.50

          Total 125601: 822.50

03/12/2020 125602 Liberty Mutual Insurance Co Memorial Dr Hwy 42 Lake Michigan - Endorsem 13550480 25.00

          Total 125602: 25.00

03/12/2020 125603 Luisier Plumbing Inc Refund of Permit Fee / Plumbing Permit #2020- 2020-30 40.00

          Total 125603: 40.00

03/12/2020 125604 MacQueen Equipment Parts - DPW P14152 623.12

          Total 125604: 623.12

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

M
ar

 2
02

0 
 (

25
78

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     10

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2020 - 3/31/2020 Apr 01, 2020  08:16AM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

03/12/2020 125605 MailFinance Quarterly postage rental N8179932 594.81

          Total 125605: 594.81

03/12/2020 125606 Manitowoc Co Treasurer Feb 2020 Jail & Driver Improvement Surcharge 03/08/2020 1,200.60

          Total 125606: 1,200.60

03/12/2020 125607 Manitowoc County Fire Association 2020 Association Dues 02/01/2020 115.00

          Total 125607: 115.00

03/12/2020 125608 Manitowoc Disposal Inc Recycling & Refuse Collect 2/22/2020-3/6/2020 2/22/2020-3/6/2020 13,880.04

          Total 125608: 13,880.04

03/12/2020 125609 Manitowoc Public Utilities Service - 2124 Woodland Dr - WWTP 2/27/2020 38.00

03/12/2020 125609 Manitowoc Public Utilities Service - 5000 Memorial Dr. - Wtr 2/29/2020 636.96

          Total 125609: 674.96

03/12/2020 125610 Manitowoc Trophy Name Plate - Council 36540 10.00

          Total 125610: 10.00

03/12/2020 125611 Maritime Ford Repairs-PD 02/25/2020 269.99

          Total 125611: 269.99

03/12/2020 125612 McMahon Associates Inc UNPS Riverview Pond 0917564 1,123.50

03/12/2020 125612 McMahon Associates Inc 20th St / Eggers Pond - Concept Design 917565 7,033.70

03/12/2020 125612 McMahon Associates Inc Wetland Delineation @ Celltower 917566 898.70

03/12/2020 125612 McMahon Associates Inc Lake Michigan Shoreline 917567 2,143.60

03/12/2020 125612 McMahon Associates Inc Svcs for Culver's Site 917568 948.30

03/12/2020 125612 McMahon Associates Inc Phase II ESA - Paragon 917591 6,872.09

          Total 125612: 19,019.89

03/12/2020 125613 Minnesota Life Insurance Co Life Insurance premium - April 2020 APRIL 2020 4,109.22

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

M
ar

 2
02

0 
 (

25
78

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     11

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2020 - 3/31/2020 Apr 01, 2020  08:16AM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 125613: 4,109.22

03/12/2020 125614 Nicky's Good Eats & Treats Security Deposit Refund 3/6/2020 1,060.36

          Total 125614: 1,060.36

03/12/2020 125615 Northcentral Technical College Academy Uniform Shirt-PD MSC-005057 65.00

          Total 125615: 65.00

03/12/2020 125616 Northern Lake Service Inc TOC - wtr 373886 42.00

          Total 125616: 42.00

03/12/2020 125617 Northren Marine Diesel Security Deposit Refund 3/6/2020 256.51

          Total 125617: 256.51

03/12/2020 125618 Pozorski, Shirley Refund for Jimmy Buffett trip 03112020 135.00

          Total 125618: 135.00

03/12/2020 125619 RESCO Supplies - Electric 773343-02 587.10

          Total 125619: 587.10

03/12/2020 125620 Salvage Battery & Lead Inc Parts - DPW 14178 121.30

          Total 125620: 121.30

03/12/2020 125621 Scandia Marine LLC Security Deposit Refund 3/6/2020 475.74

          Total 125621: 475.74

03/12/2020 125622 SEERA Focus Program - 2/28/2020 3/11/2020 3,759.19

          Total 125622: 3,759.19

03/12/2020 125623 Selner Tree & Shrub Care LLC 2020 Treatment of Trees - Mem Dr Wayside FEBRUARY 28, 2020 2,299.50

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

M
ar

 2
02

0 
 (

25
78

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     12

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2020 - 3/31/2020 Apr 01, 2020  08:16AM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 125623: 2,299.50

03/12/2020 125624 State of Wisconsin Feb 2020 penalty surcharges 03/08/2020 2,694.86

          Total 125624: 2,694.86

03/12/2020 125625 TA Motorsports Inc Cable, Clutch - Rec 01-139658 14.95

          Total 125625: 14.95

03/12/2020 125626 Tadych, Andrew Refund / Overpayment Inv. #8631 Auto Acciden 3/5/2020 50.00

          Total 125626: 50.00

03/12/2020 125627 TargetSolutions Learning, LLC Membership/Maintenance/Career Tracking - FD TSINV00000034515 3,200.32

          Total 125627: 3,200.32

03/12/2020 125628 Thor, Karen & Michael Security Deposit Refund 3/6/2020 363.56

          Total 125628: 363.56

03/12/2020 125629 TRBA 2020 Visitor's Guide - Rec 121 150.00

          Total 125629: 150.00

03/12/2020 125630 Two Rivers Business Association 2020 Visitors Guide Insert - Lib 118 150.00

          Total 125630: 150.00

03/12/2020 125631 Unique Management Services Inc Feb 2020 Placements-Lib 593049 35.80

          Total 125631: 35.80

03/12/2020 125632 USA Blue Book Supplies-WWTP 153430 76.84

          Total 125632: 76.84

03/12/2020 125633 Village of Mishicot Treasurer Feb 2020 Municipal Court Forfeitures 3/08/2020 585.60

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

M
ar

 2
02

0 
 (

25
78

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     13

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2020 - 3/31/2020 Apr 01, 2020  08:16AM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 125633: 585.60

03/12/2020 125634 Wells Fargo Financial Leasing Copier Charges - 02/21/20-03/20/20 50093585585 2,700.00

          Total 125634: 2,700.00

03/12/2020 125635 Wisc Dept of Revenue 2019 Municipal Fee for Assmnt of Mfg Property SEPTEMBER 12, 2019 1,687.02

          Total 125635: 1,687.02

03/12/2020 125636 Wisc Dept of Transportation Deposit in TVRP Program Account - PD 03/05/20 51.00

          Total 125636: 51.00

03/12/2020 125637 Wisconsin Retirement System February 2020 Contributions FEBRUARY 2020 118,182.26

          Total 125637: 118,182.26

03/12/2020 125638 WPPI Energy Water Plant equipment retrofit Monthly Loan Py INV13097 390.23

03/12/2020 125638 WPPI Energy Water Pump Efficiency Retrofit - Wtr INV13251 117.30

          Total 125638: 507.53

03/12/2020 125639 Zarnoth Brush Works Inc Supplies-PW 0179090-IN 1,136.20

          Total 125639: 1,136.20

03/19/2020 125640 Advanced Disposal Dumpster fee - WWTP B20000442643 218.26

          Total 125640: 218.26

03/19/2020 125641 Airgas USA LLC Cylinder Rent - WWTP 9098716939 243.93

03/19/2020 125641 Airgas USA LLC Cylinder Rent - DPW 9968558047 183.54

03/19/2020 125641 Airgas USA LLC Cylinder Rent - WWTP 9968559149 496.96

          Total 125641: 924.43

03/19/2020 125642 Backus, Jennifer Refund due to overpayment on final bill. 3/11/2020 323.06

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

M
ar

 2
02

0 
 (

25
78

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     14

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2020 - 3/31/2020 Apr 01, 2020  08:16AM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 125642: 323.06

03/19/2020 125643 Bates, Annie Refund due to overpayment on final bill. 3/11/2020 69.16

          Total 125643: 69.16

03/19/2020 125644 BR Properties LLC Refund of Credit Balance 3/11/2020 16.13

          Total 125644: 16.13

03/19/2020 125645 Brown, Kathleen Refund - due to overpayment on final bill 3/11/2020 23.67

          Total 125645: 23.67

03/19/2020 125646 City Of Manitowoc Feb 2020 Bus Passes -Sr Ctr 0191037 84.00

          Total 125646: 84.00

03/19/2020 125647 Cool City Cleaners Inc Towels - WWTP 100825 42.00

          Total 125647: 42.00

03/19/2020 125648 DeBruyn, Don Solar Credit Refund 3/11/2020 35.90

          Total 125648: 35.90

03/19/2020 125649 Delta Dental of Wisconsin Delta Premiums - April 2020 1421987 4,324.15

          Total 125649: 4,324.15

03/19/2020 125650 Earls, Elijah & Elisha Somers Refund due to overpayment on final bill. 3/11/2020 4.51

          Total 125650: 4.51

03/19/2020 125651 Employee Benefits Corp COBRASecure / Admin Fee 2834490 98.60

          Total 125651: 98.60

03/19/2020 125652 EMS Medical Billing Assoc LLC Revenue & Commission - February 2020 FEBRUARY 2020 1,779.09

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

M
ar

 2
02

0 
 (

25
78

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     15

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2020 - 3/31/2020 Apr 01, 2020  08:16AM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 125652: 1,779.09

03/19/2020 125653 Fastenal Supplies - Elec WIMAN263126 304.46

03/19/2020 125653 Fastenal Supplies - Wtr WIMAN263128 45.78

          Total 125653: 350.24

03/19/2020 125654 Ferguson Enterprises Inc. #3326 Distrubution Pump - Wtr 0162284 377.13

          Total 125654: 377.13

03/19/2020 125655 Fire Dept Petty Cash Meals for Transport - FD 3/16/2020 100.11

          Total 125655: 100.11

03/19/2020 125656 Frank's Radio Service Inc. Remove Equipment from Ford Escape for Metro  115484 182.00

03/19/2020 125656 Frank's Radio Service Inc. Parts & Installation / Acadia 115711 1,406.95

          Total 125656: 1,588.95

03/19/2020 125657 Gadzinski, Aaron Refund due to overpayment on final bill. 3/11/2020 299.87

          Total 125657: 299.87

03/19/2020 125658 Gannett Wisconsin Media Door County Advocate Subscription  Library LESTER PUB LIBRARY -  62.61

          Total 125658: 62.61

03/19/2020 125659 Garage Door Specialty Inc Service-Wtr 37360 320.00

          Total 125659: 320.00

03/19/2020 125660 Grainger Supplies - WWTP 9460845044 60.07

          Total 125660: 60.07

03/19/2020 125661 Hach Company Supplies-Wtr 11823126 7,686.00

          Total 125661: 7,686.00

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

M
ar

 2
02

0 
 (

25
78

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     16

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2020 - 3/31/2020 Apr 01, 2020  08:16AM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

03/19/2020 125662 Hawkins Inc Labor-Wtr 4662013 220.00

          Total 125662: 220.00

03/19/2020 125663 Henry Schein Inc. Supplies - FD 74404992 137.48

03/19/2020 125663 Henry Schein Inc. Supplies - FD 74444032 87.97

          Total 125663: 225.45

03/19/2020 125664 Herrmann, Michael Refund due to overpayment on final bill. 3/11/2020 6.00

          Total 125664: 6.00

03/19/2020 125665 Holy Family Memorial January 2020 Blood Draw - PD LA99 20.00

          Total 125665: 20.00

03/19/2020 125666 HydroCorp Cross Connection Control Prog -  Feb 2020 0056450-IN 2,867.00

          Total 125666: 2,867.00

03/19/2020 125667 Kip Gulseth Construction Co Washington/22nd/23rd - Replace San Sewer 2921 46,807.26

          Total 125667: 46,807.26

03/19/2020 125668 Klein, Patricia Ann Simply Seniors Exercise Class - 3/1/20-3/12/20 3/17/2020 40.20

          Total 125668: 40.20

03/19/2020 125669 Kulpa Jr, Frank Solar Credit Refund 3/11/2020 44.90

          Total 125669: 44.90

03/19/2020 125670 Kurtz, Linda Energy Star Rebate - Dishwasher 3/17/2020 25.00

          Total 125670: 25.00

03/19/2020 125671 LeClair Bros Heat/AC Inc Control Board/East Side Tower Heater - Wtr 11148 473.88

03/19/2020 125671 LeClair Bros Heat/AC Inc Service - DPW 11253 845.36

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

M
ar

 2
02

0 
 (

25
78

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     17

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2020 - 3/31/2020 Apr 01, 2020  08:16AM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 125671: 1,319.24

03/19/2020 125672 Manitowoc Co Solid Waste Account #162 Feb 2020 Service 22089 6,441.68

          Total 125672: 6,441.68

03/19/2020 125673 Marco Technologies, LLC Prof Serv - Library INV7416257 76.32

03/19/2020 125673 Marco Technologies, LLC Prof Serv - Library INV7430808 191.23

          Total 125673: 267.55

03/19/2020 125674 Mid-American Research Chemical Supplies - Rec 0689793-IN 850.43

          Total 125674: 850.43

03/19/2020 125675 Midwest Meter Inc Bronze Meter Base - Wtr 0119560-IN 6,960.00

03/19/2020 125675 Midwest Meter Inc Supplies - Wtr 0119561-IN 1,644.00

03/19/2020 125675 Midwest Meter Inc Supplies - Wtr 0119597-IN 840.00

          Total 125675: 9,444.00

03/19/2020 125676 Mtwc Area Visitor/Conv Bureau Portion of room tax collected - Jan 2020 JANUARY 2020 2,495.69

          Total 125676: 2,495.69

03/19/2020 125677 Municipal Electric Utilities 2020 Safety & Training Program Fees (Part 1 of  021020-72 3,512.00

          Total 125677: 3,512.00

03/19/2020 125678 Notary Bond Renewal Service Notary renewal-A. Gauthier 03/13/2020 30.00

          Total 125678: 30.00

03/19/2020 125679 Novak, Adam Refund due to overpayment on final bill. 3/11/2020 323.06

          Total 125679: 323.06

03/19/2020 125680 OpenPoint On-boarding and setup fees - Elec 1052 10,000.00

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

M
ar

 2
02

0 
 (

25
78

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     18

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2020 - 3/31/2020 Apr 01, 2020  08:16AM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 125680: 10,000.00

03/19/2020 125681 Reinhart Foodservice Food-Sr Ctr 979318 593.99

          Total 125681: 593.99

03/19/2020 125682 Roubal, Fred & Jodi Refund due to overpayment on final bill. 3/11/2020 22.17

          Total 125682: 22.17

03/19/2020 125683 Schaus Roofing/Mechanical Service - FD 77477 690.00

03/19/2020 125683 Schaus Roofing/Mechanical Maintenance-Library 77510 569.19

03/19/2020 125683 Schaus Roofing/Mechanical Paragon building - Water to front office boiler 77515 276.75

          Total 125683: 1,535.94

03/19/2020 125684 Schultz-Ban, Randall & Kristine Refund due to overpayment on final bill. 3/11/2020 461.00

          Total 125684: 461.00

03/19/2020 125685 Superior Chemical Corp Supplies - Wtr 253862 322.88

          Total 125685: 322.88

03/19/2020 125686 Symbol Arts Badges-PD 0349307-IN 417.50

          Total 125686: 417.50

03/19/2020 125687 Thomas, Andrew Refund due to overpayment on final bill. 3/11/2020 37.13

          Total 125687: 37.13

03/19/2020 125688 Tome's Auto Care & Hitch Srvc Repairs #17 - PD 11119 1,389.60

          Total 125688: 1,389.60

03/19/2020 125689 Town & Country Engineering Inc WWTP Const. Admin Services 21322 1,046.25

03/19/2020 125689 Town & Country Engineering Inc 14th Street Reconstruction 21323 345.00

03/19/2020 125689 Town & Country Engineering Inc Svcs for PSL Project 21324 290.00

03/19/2020 125689 Town & Country Engineering Inc 2019 Digester & RAS Const. 21325 4,796.65

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

M
ar

 2
02

0 
 (

25
78

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     19

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2020 - 3/31/2020 Apr 01, 2020  08:16AM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

03/19/2020 125689 Town & Country Engineering Inc Digester & RAS Inspection 21326 973.00

03/19/2020 125689 Town & Country Engineering Inc 2020 Utility Improvements 21327 8,090.59

          Total 125689: 15,541.49

03/19/2020 125690 Tri City Glass and Door Door repairs-Rec I04-0227-74632 468.64

          Total 125690: 468.64

03/19/2020 125691 Two Rivers Municipal Utilities 606 Parkway Blvd 045-00007334-03; 3/20 80.00

03/19/2020 125691 Two Rivers Municipal Utilities 606 Parkway Blvd 045-00007335-03;3/20 1,523.03

03/19/2020 125691 Two Rivers Municipal Utilities 606 Parkway Blvd 045-00007336-03;3/20 1,568.85

03/19/2020 125691 Two Rivers Municipal Utilities 606 Parkway Blvd 045-00007337-03;3/20 35.32

03/19/2020 125691 Two Rivers Municipal Utilities 606 Parkway Blvd 045-00007338-03;3/20 52.98

          Total 125691: 3,260.18

03/19/2020 125692 US Alliance Fire Protection Inc. Quarterly Fire Inspection - Lib 1046-F030249 225.00

          Total 125692: 225.00

03/19/2020 125693 USA Blue Book Supplies-WWTP 116048 70.26

03/19/2020 125693 USA Blue Book Supplies-WWTP 129522 464.98

03/19/2020 125693 USA Blue Book Landfill Pump - Eng 163018 1,883.60

          Total 125693: 2,418.84

03/19/2020 125694 USbancorp Gov't Leasing & Finance Inc Vehicles & Equipment Contract Pymnt 4/1/2020 407230697 78,398.76

          Total 125694: 78,398.76

03/19/2020 125695 VanLaarhoven, Dale Overpayment of ambulance charges 3/11/2020 50.00

          Total 125695: 50.00

03/19/2020 125696 Vorpahl Fire & Safety Gloves, Hats, Jackets - Wtr 215283814 381.00

          Total 125696: 381.00

03/19/2020 125697 Watson's Naturally Pure Water Water - WWTP STATEMENT 2/29/20 81.90

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

M
ar

 2
02

0 
 (

25
78

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     20

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2020 - 3/31/2020 Apr 01, 2020  08:16AM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 125697: 81.90

03/19/2020 125698 Wester, Crystal Refund due to overpayment on final bill. 3/11/2020 15.07

          Total 125698: 15.07

03/19/2020 125699 Wisc Dept of Administration Building Permit Seals - Insp. 20-000978 203.12

          Total 125699: 203.12

03/19/2020 125700 Wisc Dept of Financial Institutions Notary Bond Filing Fee (A. Gauthier) 3/13/2020 20.00

          Total 125700: 20.00

03/19/2020 125701 Wisc Dept Of Revenue-DEBITMEMO Feb 2020 Sales Tax FEBRUARY 2020 5,913.54

          Total 125701: 5,913.54

03/19/2020 125702 Wisc State Laboratory/Hygiene Flouride test-Wtr 627396 26.00

          Total 125702: 26.00

03/19/2020 125703 Wisconsin Media Elections 0003237354 877.73

          Total 125703: 877.73

03/19/2020 125704 WOMT After Further Review 886-0056-0008 162.00

          Total 125704: 162.00

03/19/2020 125705 Woodland Dunes Nature Center Solar Credit Refund 3/11/2020 38.00

          Total 125705: 38.00

03/19/2020 125706 WPPI - Debit Memo Feb 2020 Purchased Power 25-22020 458,945.30

          Total 125706: 458,945.30

03/19/2020 125707 WPPI Energy Water Plant equipment retrofit - Wtr INV13098 117.30

03/19/2020 125707 WPPI Energy LED Street Light - Elec INV13254 252.92

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

M
ar

 2
02

0 
 (

25
78

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     21

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2020 - 3/31/2020 Apr 01, 2020  08:16AM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 125707: 370.22

03/19/2020 125708 Zest Home Solutions LLC Refund due to overpayment on final bill. 3/11/2020 47.11

          Total 125708: 47.11

03/24/2020 125709 U.S. Bank-Debit Memo Credit Card Usage - February 2020 STATEMENT; 3/6/20 44,266.04

          Total 125709: 44,266.04

03/26/2020 125710 Anderson, Bill Refund for Jimmy Buffett trip 03/19/2020 135.00

          Total 125710: 135.00

03/26/2020 125711 Anhalt, Patricia Refund for Jimmy Buffett trip & Tulip Time Trip 03/19/20 1,495.00

          Total 125711: 1,495.00

03/26/2020 125712 Augustine, Connie Refund for Tulip Time Trip 03/19/20 1,225.00

          Total 125712: 1,225.00

03/26/2020 125713 Batteries Plus LLC Batteries-FD P25037271 26.52

          Total 125713: 26.52

03/26/2020 125714 Bauer, Dorothy Refund for Jimmy Buffett trip 03/19/20 150.00

          Total 125714: 150.00

03/26/2020 125715 Belz, Geraldine Refund for Jimmy Buffett trip 03/19/20 135.00

          Total 125715: 135.00

03/26/2020 125716 Boardman & Clark LLP Phone conference w/ Kozak - Elec 217558 126.00

          Total 125716: 126.00

03/26/2020 125717 Bradley, Mary Refund for Jimmy Buffett trip 03/19/20 140.00

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

M
ar

 2
02

0 
 (

25
78

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     22

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2020 - 3/31/2020 Apr 01, 2020  08:16AM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 125717: 140.00

03/26/2020 125718 Brennan, Katie Refund for Jimmy Buffett trip 03/19/20 150.00

          Total 125718: 150.00

03/26/2020 125719 Center Point Large Print Alp-Lib 1765118 42.54

03/26/2020 125719 Center Point Large Print Alp-Lib 1767328 22.17

03/26/2020 125719 Center Point Large Print Alp-Lib 1770049 22.17

          Total 125719: 86.88

03/26/2020 125720 Cole, Catherine Refund for Jimmy Buffett & Tulip Time Trips 03/19/20 620.00

          Total 125720: 620.00

03/26/2020 125721 Core & Main LP Supplies - Wtr M056264 1,713.75

          Total 125721: 1,713.75

03/26/2020 125722 Drury, Nancy & Marty Refund for Jimmy Buffett trip 03/19/20 280.00

          Total 125722: 280.00

03/26/2020 125723 Englewood Electrical Supply Supplies-FD 909368 127.68

          Total 125723: 127.68

03/26/2020 125724 Ertman, Helen Refund for Jimmy Buffett trip 03/19/20 135.00

          Total 125724: 135.00

03/26/2020 125725 Eurich, Doris Refund for Jimmy Buffett trip 03/19/20 140.00

          Total 125725: 140.00

03/26/2020 125726 Ewald, Karen Refund for Jimmy Buffett trip 03/19/20 135.00

          Total 125726: 135.00

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

M
ar

 2
02

0 
 (

25
78

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     23

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2020 - 3/31/2020 Apr 01, 2020  08:16AM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

03/26/2020 125727 Fencl, Margaret Refund for Jimmy Buffett trip 03/19/20 135.00

          Total 125727: 135.00

03/26/2020 125728 Ferguson Enterprises Inc. #3326 Supplies-Wtr 0162776 254.11

          Total 125728: 254.11

03/26/2020 125729 Frank's Radio Service Inc. Services - PD 115713 65.00

          Total 125729: 65.00

03/26/2020 125730 Franz, David & Mary Refund for Jimmy Buffett trip 03/19/2020 270.00

          Total 125730: 270.00

03/26/2020 125731 Frontier Telephone - PD 0286;3/20 48.00

03/26/2020 125731 Frontier Telephone 5741;3/20 81.95

          Total 125731: 129.95

03/26/2020 125732 Garage Door Specialty Inc Service - Elec 37427 213.00

          Total 125732: 213.00

03/26/2020 125733 Geerdts, Carol A Refund for Jimmy Buffett trip 03/19/20 135.00

          Total 125733: 135.00

03/26/2020 125734 Gordon, Alice & Ronald Refund for Jimmy Buffett trip 03/19/20 270.00

          Total 125734: 270.00

03/26/2020 125735 Grainger Supplies - WWTP 9465381003 3.66

03/26/2020 125735 Grainger Supplies - WWTP 9465828482 31.80

03/26/2020 125735 Grainger Supplies - WWTP 9466279339 30.96

03/26/2020 125735 Grainger Supplies - WWTP 9468035267 22.80

          Total 125735: 89.22

03/26/2020 125736 Harbor Cities Inc Blade Sharpening - Elec 39124 32.00

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

M
ar

 2
02

0 
 (

25
78

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     24

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2020 - 3/31/2020 Apr 01, 2020  08:16AM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 125736: 32.00

03/26/2020 125737 Hauck, Janet Refund for Jimmy Buffett trip 03/19/20 270.00

          Total 125737: 270.00

03/26/2020 125738 Henry Schein Inc. Supplies - FD 74781397 132.10

03/26/2020 125738 Henry Schein Inc. Supplies - FD 74915183 57.43

03/26/2020 125738 Henry Schein Inc. Supplies - FD 74932409 618.99

          Total 125738: 808.52

03/26/2020 125739 Hillmer, Nancy Refund for Jimmy Buffett trip 03/19/20 135.00

          Total 125739: 135.00

03/26/2020 125740 Hubbartt Electric Inc Labor to move turbiding meter to station-wtr 10500 152.00

          Total 125740: 152.00

03/26/2020 125741 IDEXX Distribution Inc. Comparator-wtr 3061862275 18.11

          Total 125741: 18.11

03/26/2020 125742 Kahlenberg Industries Inc Parts-WWTP 98036 345.00

          Total 125742: 345.00

03/26/2020 125743 Kemira Water Solutions Inc. FERRIC CHLORIDE - WWTP 9017666922 5,549.76

          Total 125743: 5,549.76

03/26/2020 125744 Kornely, Richard & Sharon Refund for Jimmy Buffett trip 03/19/20 270.00

          Total 125744: 270.00

03/26/2020 125745 Krause Power Engineering LLC Services - Elec 3/13/2020 3,054.79

          Total 125745: 3,054.79

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

M
ar

 2
02

0 
 (

25
78

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     25

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2020 - 3/31/2020 Apr 01, 2020  08:16AM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

03/26/2020 125746 Kukral, Bernice Refund for Jimmy Buffett trip 03/19/20 135.00

          Total 125746: 135.00

03/26/2020 125747 LaFond, John Refund for Jimmy Buffett trip 03/19/20 270.00

          Total 125747: 270.00

03/26/2020 125748 Liberty Mutual Insurance Pavement Saw 3/16/2020 64.00

          Total 125748: 64.00

03/26/2020 125749 Liberty Mutual Insurance 7th Installment - 2020 13560122 37,856.27

          Total 125749: 37,856.27

03/26/2020 125750 Lincoln Contractors Supply Inc Concrete Saw Blades - DPW M69077 403.00

          Total 125750: 403.00

03/26/2020 125751 Mammoth Construction Curb Stop Repair - 3116 Jackson St 772 1,183.75

03/26/2020 125751 Mammoth Construction Watermain Repair - 2827 12th St 773 2,475.00

03/26/2020 125751 Mammoth Construction Two 12" Valves - Cobblestone Hotel 777 995.00

          Total 125751: 4,653.75

03/26/2020 125752 Manitowoc Disposal Inc Recycling & Refuse Collect 3/7/20-3/20/20 3/7/20-3/20/20 13,880.04

          Total 125752: 13,880.04

03/26/2020 125753 Midwest Meter Inc Supplies - Wtr 0119742-IN 49.20

          Total 125753: 49.20

03/26/2020 125754 Miller, Allyse M. H. Cooking Class 4 Kids-March 4th Canceled COV 03/20/20 18.00

03/26/2020 125754 Miller, Allyse M. H. Rental Refund Covid 19 Cancelation 03/21/20 63.00

          Total 125754: 81.00

03/26/2020 125755 MSA Professional Services Inc GIS Services for Outfall Inspections - Eng R10511015.0-1 1,455.00

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

M
ar

 2
02

0 
 (

25
78

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     26

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2020 - 3/31/2020 Apr 01, 2020  08:16AM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 125755: 1,455.00

03/26/2020 125756 Mulcahy/Shaw Water Inc Lampholder - WWTP 322427 619.28

          Total 125756: 619.28

03/26/2020 125757 Nordstrom, John and Barbara Refund for Tulip Time trip 03/19/20 700.00

          Total 125757: 700.00

03/26/2020 125758 Northeast Wisc Tech College Registration-Kaiser 3/7/2020 356.30

          Total 125758: 356.30

03/26/2020 125759 Northern Lake Service Inc DW Samples-Wtr 374847 1,548.00

          Total 125759: 1,548.00

03/26/2020 125760 Pech, Cindy Reimbursement for Watercolor Classes(cancell 03/19/20 40.00

          Total 125760: 40.00

03/26/2020 125761 Penworthy Company LLC, The Jnf-Lib 0561365-IN 264.84

          Total 125761: 264.84

03/26/2020 125762 Perry Electric LLC Community House 1241 160.50

03/26/2020 125762 Perry Electric LLC Repairs-Community House & Senior Center 1243 198.00

          Total 125762: 358.50

03/26/2020 125763 PLC Water Jetting Service Televise San & Storm Mains 3/2/2020 - Eng 4443 3,945.00

          Total 125763: 3,945.00

03/26/2020 125764 PM Supply LLC Supplies - Wtr 82985 237.82

          Total 125764: 237.82

03/26/2020 125765 Prairie Farms Dairy Inc Supplies-Snr Cntr 9008464 127.67

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

M
ar

 2
02

0 
 (

25
78

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     27

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2020 - 3/31/2020 Apr 01, 2020  08:16AM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

03/26/2020 125765 Prairie Farms Dairy Inc Supplies-Snr Cntr 9013645 99.30

03/26/2020 125765 Prairie Farms Dairy Inc Supplies-Snr Cntr 90191943 99.30

03/26/2020 125765 Prairie Farms Dairy Inc Supplies-Snr Cntr 9024696 99.44

03/26/2020 125765 Prairie Farms Dairy Inc Supplies-Snr Cntr 9030146 127.85

          Total 125765: 553.56

03/26/2020 125766 Press, Olive Refund for Jimmy Buffett trip 03/19/20 280.00

          Total 125766: 280.00

03/26/2020 125767 Prompt Printing Center Garbage stickers - Cust Serv 34557 1,080.00

03/26/2020 125767 Prompt Printing Center Envelopes-Insp 34558 190.00

          Total 125767: 1,270.00

03/26/2020 125768 Ramaker & Associates inc CIMA Maintenance 5/25/20 to 5/25/21-Rec 83812 450.00

          Total 125768: 450.00

03/26/2020 125769 Reinhart Foodservice Food-Sr Ctr 948975 38.75

03/26/2020 125769 Reinhart Foodservice Food-Sr Ctr 953181 38.84

03/26/2020 125769 Reinhart Foodservice Food-Sr Ctr 973758 650.08

          Total 125769: 727.67

03/26/2020 125770 Rohrer, Cara Rental Refund - Covid 19 Cancelation 03/20/20 86.10

          Total 125770: 86.10

03/26/2020 125771 Rusch, Louis Refund for Jimmy Buffett trip 03/19/20 140.00

          Total 125771: 140.00

03/26/2020 125772 Sauer, Jean Refund for Jimmy Buffett trip 03/19/20 135.00

          Total 125772: 135.00

03/26/2020 125773 Schaus Roofing/Mechanical Service ice machine - WTR 77692 553.10

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

M
ar

 2
02

0 
 (

25
78

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     28

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2020 - 3/31/2020 Apr 01, 2020  08:16AM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 125773: 553.10

03/26/2020 125774 Schettl, Patricia Refund for Jimmy Buffett trip 03/19/20 135.00

          Total 125774: 135.00

03/26/2020 125775 Schwantes, Carol Refund for Jimmy Buffett trip 03/19/20 140.00

          Total 125775: 140.00

03/26/2020 125776 Sickinger, Sandra Refund for Tulip Time Trip 03/19/20 350.00

          Total 125776: 350.00

03/26/2020 125777 Sitkiewitz, Tom & Barbara Refund for Jimmy Buffett trip 03/19/20 140.00

          Total 125777: 140.00

03/26/2020 125778 Strand Associates Inc Replacement Membrane Installation - Wtr 0158124 1,934.17

          Total 125778: 1,934.17

03/26/2020 125779 Streicher's Supplies-PD S1379385 510.00

          Total 125779: 510.00

03/26/2020 125780 Swoboda, Karolyn Refund for Jimmy Buffett trip 03/19/20 135.00

          Total 125780: 135.00

03/26/2020 125781 TAPCO Credit Memo CM016023 155.40-

03/26/2020 125781 TAPCO Supplies - PWD I664389A 500.52

          Total 125781: 345.12

03/26/2020 125782 Thuermer Law Office March 2020 Services MARCH 2, 2020 1,471.00

          Total 125782: 1,471.00

03/26/2020 125783 Two Rivers Automotive Supply Plow-Rec 5172-229470 6,204.00

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

M
ar

 2
02

0 
 (

25
78

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     29

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2020 - 3/31/2020 Apr 01, 2020  08:16AM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 125783: 6,204.00

03/26/2020 125784 Vermeer Wisconsin Inc Wood Chipper - DPW 30072566 37,875.00

          Total 125784: 37,875.00

03/26/2020 125785 Vesely, Charles & Nancy Refund for Jimmy Buffett & Tulip Time Trip 03/19/20 990.00

          Total 125785: 990.00

03/26/2020 125786 Vogt, Joanne Refund for Jimmy Buffett trip 03/19/20 140.00

          Total 125786: 140.00

03/26/2020 125787 Water Quality Investigations LLC Work from 02/03/20-03/01/20 - Wtr 0320_07 4,448.34

          Total 125787: 4,448.34

03/26/2020 125788 WEX Bank Gasoline 64382672 4,613.74

          Total 125788: 4,613.74

03/26/2020 125789 Wisconsin Public Service 114 Davis Street 0401271669-01;3/20 29.75

03/26/2020 125789 Wisconsin Public Service WARM BLDG 0401271669-12;03/20 16.21

03/26/2020 125789 Wisconsin Public Service FIRE DEPT 0401271669-3;03/20 736.93

03/26/2020 125789 Wisconsin Public Service 3801 Mishicot Rd. 0401271669-9;3/20 189.40

03/26/2020 125789 Wisconsin Public Service Pavillion 401271669-42;3/20 16.21

          Total 125789: 988.50

03/26/2020 125790 Zarnoth Brush Works Inc Supplies-PW 0179129-IN 29.90

03/26/2020 125790 Zarnoth Brush Works Inc Supplies-PW 0179186-IN 911.90

          Total 125790: 941.80

03/26/2020 125791 Zoro Tools Inc. Lead Seal, Copper - Wtr INV7283383 110.66

          Total 125791: 110.66

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

M
ar

 2
02

0 
 (

25
78

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     30

Check Issue Dates: 3/1/2020 - 3/31/2020 Apr 01, 2020  08:16AM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Grand Totals:  3,803,926.30

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

M
ar

 2
02

0 
 (

25
78

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



11.A.a

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
te

 T
ru

st
 F

u
n

d
 L

o
an

, $
55

0,
00

0 
W

 a
n

d
 S

  (
25

62
 :

 S
ta

te
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

 L
o

an
 P

ro
g

ra
m

)



11.A.a

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
te

 T
ru

st
 F

u
n

d
 L

o
an

, $
55

0,
00

0 
W

 a
n

d
 S

  (
25

62
 :

 S
ta

te
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

 L
o

an
 P

ro
g

ra
m

)



11.A.a

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
te

 T
ru

st
 F

u
n

d
 L

o
an

, $
55

0,
00

0 
W

 a
n

d
 S

  (
25

62
 :

 S
ta

te
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

 L
o

an
 P

ro
g

ra
m

)



11.A.a

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
te

 T
ru

st
 F

u
n

d
 L

o
an

, $
55

0,
00

0 
W

 a
n

d
 S

  (
25

62
 :

 S
ta

te
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

 L
o

an
 P

ro
g

ra
m

)



11.A.a

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
te

 T
ru

st
 F

u
n

d
 L

o
an

, $
55

0,
00

0 
W

 a
n

d
 S

  (
25

62
 :

 S
ta

te
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

 L
o

an
 P

ro
g

ra
m

)



11.A.a

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
te

 T
ru

st
 F

u
n

d
 L

o
an

, $
55

0,
00

0 
W

 a
n

d
 S

  (
25

62
 :

 S
ta

te
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

 L
o

an
 P

ro
g

ra
m

)



 

 

 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION 

DAILY BOAT LAUNCH FEES 

 
WHEREAS, The City of Two Rivers provides boat launch facilities at Vets Park; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City has established both annual launch passes fees and daily launch 

fees, with support of the State of Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources, with revenue 

from such fees set aside for repair and maintenance of the boat launch facility; and 

 

WHEREAS, a new payment kiosk that will facilitate the on-site purchase of daily launch 

fees is being installed this Spring/Summer at Vets Park; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Advisory Recreation Board and staff recommend increasing the daily 

launch fee from $5.00 to $ 8.00 per day, while leaving the season pass fee at $25 for residents, 

$37.50 for non-residents; 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of 

Two Rivers the daily boat launch fee for Vets Park Park is set at $ 8.00 per day, effective 

immediately.  
 

Dated this 6th day of April 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

11.B.a

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

au
n

ch
 f

ee
 r

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

  (
25

76
 :

 In
cr

ea
si

n
g

 D
ai

ly
 B

o
at

 L
au

n
ch

 F
ee

s 
fr

o
m

 $
5.

00
 t

o
 $

8.
00

)



Vets Park Boat Launch Revenue
Daily 

Revenue

Approx # 

Users

Annual 

Revenue

Approx # 

Passes Res

Non-

Res

2019 5,511$        3,378$        676 2,200$        77 55 22

2018 5,243$        3,082$        617 2,300$        82 63 19

2017 5,172$        3,220$        644 2,050$        71 49 22

15,926$      9,680$        1937 6,550$        230 167 63

Daily Fee 5.00$          

Seasonal Pass Resident 25.00$        

Seasonal Non-Resident 37.50$        

11.B.b

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
at

 L
au

n
ch

 R
ev

en
u

e 
C

o
m

p
ar

is
o

n
  (

25
76

 :
 In

cr
ea

si
n

g
 D

ai
ly

 B
o

at
 L

au
n

ch
 F

ee
s 

fr
o

m
 $

5.
00

 t
o

 $
8.

00
)


	Agenda Packet
	1. Call to Order
	2. Pledge of Allegiance
	3. Roll Call by City Clerk
	Roll Call

	4. Announcement of Methods for Public Participation in this Remote Meeting
	5. Public Hearings
	A. 2549 : Lincoln Ave R-1 to C-2 Durbrow
	a. Arboretum.zoning.ord

	B. 2547 : Monroe St CUP - Gas Station/Convenience Store
	a. Monroe St.cup

	C. 2548 : Zoning 2121 Adams
	a. 2121 Adams St.ord

	D. 2550 : Event Facility/Assembly Hall as a Conditional Use in the C-2 Conservancy District
	a. C2.event facility.ord


	6. Input from the Public
	7. Council Communications
	8. Council Reports From Boards/Commissions/Committees
	9. City Manager's Report
	A. Invited Guests
	B. Status/Update Reports
	1. 2579 : COVID 19
	2. 2580 : April 7 Election Update
	3. 2581 : Downtown Hotel Project
	4. WPS - Two Rivers AMI Meter Replacement Program
	Attachment: WPS - Two Rivers AMI Meter Replacement Program

	5. 2582 : Other

	C. Legislative/Intergovernmental Update

	10. Consent Agenda
	A. Presentation of Minutes
	1. 2466 : City Council - Regular Meeting
	a. 03.02.20 cc min final


	B. Applications and Petitions
	1. 2563 : Applications for Operator’s License - Recommended for Approval

	C. Reports
	1. 2564 : Minutes of Meetings
	a. Room Tax Minutes 3-18-20
	b. Personnel & Finance Minutes 3-27-20

	2. 2575 : Finance Reports
	a. December 2019 Debt Service Fund Financial Report
	b. December 2019 General Fund Financial Report
	c. December 2019 Library Financial Report
	d. 4th Quarter 2019 Utility Financial Report

	3. 2578 : Summary of Verified Bills
	a. Summary of Bills Mar 2020



	11. City Council - Formal Items
	A. 2562 : State Trust Fund Loan Program
	a. State Trust Fund Loan, $550,000 W and S

	B. 2576 : Increasing Daily Boat Launch Fees from $5.00 to $8.00
	a. Launch fee resolution
	b. Boat Launch Revenue Comparison


	12. For Information Only
	A. Cemetery Clean Up: Remove Winter Decoration by April 15.  New Summer decorations may be placed after May 15.
	B. City Council Meeting, Monday, April 20, 2020, 6:00 PM
	C. City Council Re-Organizational Meeting, Tuesday, April 21, 2020, 6:00 PM
	D. City Council Work Session Meeting, Monday, April 27, 2020, 6:00 PM

	13. Closed Session
	14. Reconvene in Open Session
	To consider possible actions in follow-up to closed session discussions

	15. Adjournment
	Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of the meeting and adjourn


	Appendix
	5.A.a · Arboretum.zoning.ord
	5.B.a · Monroe St.cup
	5.C.a · 2121 Adams St.ord
	5.D.a · C2.event facility.ord
	9.B.4 · WPS - Two Rivers AMI Meter Replacement Program
	10.A.1.a · 03.02.20 cc min final
	10.C.1.a · Room Tax Minutes 3-18-20
	10.C.1.b · Personnel & Finance Minutes 3-27-20
	10.C.2.a · December 2019 Debt Service Fund Financial Report
	10.C.2.b · December 2019 General Fund Financial Report
	10.C.2.c · December 2019 Library Financial Report
	10.C.2.d · 4th Quarter 2019 Utility Financial Report
	10.C.3.a · Summary of Bills Mar 2020
	11.A.a · State Trust Fund Loan, $550,000 W and S
	11.B.a · Launch fee resolution
	11.B.b · Boat Launch Revenue Comparison


